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_efter the avtopsy. The answer to my cuestions, therefore, wovld
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Mr. J. Sdgar Hcover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigztion ‘/
United States Departwzent cf Justilce

Wwzshingten, D.C. 20535

Dear Sir,
Last wezk, I ccntacted F,BE.I. agent James Y. Sibert, Jr.

ty phone where he wes vacaticning in Gecrgiz. I am engaged ini ™
recsearch on the Warren Comziasicn's Report, and wanted to ask [ _ .

Mr. Sibert scme questicns ccncerning &n F.B.I. rercrt written
by him and agent Frances X. C'Neill, Jr. entitled: "autopsy of:)
Bedy of President John Fitzgersld ¥ennedy". (This repcrt is /4
Woommissicn Docupent 7" at the Naticnal irchives; at the boll sl
of tage one is indicatzd "File # 89307 presumably an F.B.I. :

designation). : q
%
This F.B.I. report says Shat ths President’s becy was rezcved,
fpom Lhe casket apnd was tlzced cn the avtcprsy table. The rervert =
then staves:

the remcvzl of the wrapving, it was ascarialne
+hat the Fresident's clothing had been remcved and it
r that &

en
was also arrarent trzcheotomy haé been perfermed,
as well as surrery of the head area, npamely, in the
—. — r——— — e
Top of tne skuII.” Tentbasis added) - :

My Questicn was: precisely what did these two agents, Sibert
and O'Neill, witness which enatled them to make this statement
in their F.B.I. report? Did cne of the autopsy doctors rresent
or any other doctor rresent rcint cut that head surgery had been
dope on the Fresident? Wnich dcctor said so? If the agentis
invelved did nct rely cn any doctor's statemernt as the basis fecr
this statement in their report, what direct cbservetions or ovher
criteria enabled them to make thris statement? In short, precisely’
what @id these twc agents witness which fcrred the basis for thelr
cemments regarding hezd surgery in thelr F.E.I. repcrt? 7
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It appearzd to me that ¥ssrs. $ibert and/or C'Neill wculd .
most probably be the best pecple to answer this questior and to '
rrovide the elabecration reguested inasmuch as they witnessed the
avtopsy proceedings and wrote the report which contains the abtcvs
stztement. Fresumably, they also tcok scme sort cf nctes during
the autopsy since there is such a wealth of detail in their revort
(such as a lcng list of pames cf thcse tresent) desrite the fact that
this report was not dlctated until Yovembst 26, 1963, fcur days

rrobably involve the agents consulting any notses made at the time,
or their respective %smories, or both. That is why I called Mr.
Sitert. P Ry .
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Mr. Sibert tcinted cut to.me cn the phcne that he cculd nct
discuss’ {hls matiar with me, and that I would have tc direct oy
inculry to the headcuaters cffice in Washingtcn. I agreed tc fellow A'
Mr. Sibert's zdvice and direct my Guesticns in this letter to ycu.tfavp
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se z2zents were c2lled@ 28 witnesses tefcre

- Since neither cf the
there is ncthing in the twenty-six voclumes

the Warren Cowmmissicn,
cr in the materizl tublicly aveilable at the N

aticrnel Archives

P that I am aware of that could answer the abcve cuestions. For that
- reascn, I am éirecting the inguliry Lo ycou, with the hcpe that
it can apd will be answered as scen as ressitle.
I thank ycu for any ccoreraticn yecu are able to extend vo
me in this matie
Respectfuvlly ycurs,
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